



# Teversal, Stanton Hill & Skegby Neighbourhood Forum

[www.tssneighbourhoodplan.org](http://www.tssneighbourhoodplan.org)

**Annual General Meeting Wednesday, 10th. October, 2018 at 7.00pm.  
Stanton Hill Baptist Church, Albert Street, Stanton Hill, NG17 3GF.**

## Agenda

1. Minutes of previous meeting and matters arising
2. Finances
3. Current position of Forum
4. Working Group Reports
  - Planning and Environment
  - Stanton Hill Regeneration
  - Heritage
  - Hydrocarbons and Minerals
  - HS2
5. Appointment of Officers
6. Appointment of Working Group Chairs
7. Appointment of Management Committee
8. Preparations for Re-designation of Forum
9. Ashfield District Council's withdrawal of the emerging Local Plan
10. Future activities for Forum
11. Any other business
12. Next Meeting - AGM 10th. October

### Note:

Please print this and bring a copy to the meeting.

Designated under the Localism Act 2011 to represent the people of Skegby, Stanton Hill and Teversal